
From:   Carlos Nalda   

To:   Anthony Serafini   
Date:   May 23, 2013

Subject:   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

FAA Non-governmental Tracking Numbers:  5150-5250 MHz Band
Reply to FAA Correspondence:  20064

Panasonic Avionics (&ldquo;Panasonic&rdquo;) hereby submits the FAA Non-governmental Tracking
Number (&ldquo;NGT#&rdquo;) for the 5150-5250 MHz test band in the pending application for a two
&ndash;year experimental license (ELS File No. 0244-EX-PL-2013) to conduct T-PED EMI testing at the
Washington Dulles International Airport:   

Band:  5150-5250 MHz
NGT#:  NG T130210

An exhibit with this same information will be submitted to the application.  Please direct any questions
regarding this submission to:

Mark D. Johnson
Counsel to Panasonic Avionics

Mark D. Johnson | Squire Sanders (US) LLP
_______________________________________
Tel: +1 202 626 6265 | Cell: +1 202 557 9737   
mark.johnson@squiresanders.com


